
From: Doll, Laura 
Sent: 5/1/2014 4:07:13 PM 
To: michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov (michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Fw: PG&E's 2015 GT&S Application | May 12, 2014 - Risk Assessment and 

Mitigation Overview 
Hope you can make it! 

From: Redacted 
Sent: Thursday, May 01, 2014 04:05 PM Pacific Standard Time 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: FW: PG&E's 2015 GT&S Application | May 12, 2014 - Risk Assessment and Mitigation 
Overview 

Laura 

Attached is the meeting notice for the meeting on May 12th to review PG&E's Risk Assessment 
and Mitigation process for the GT&S case. 

Regards, 

Redacted 

From: GTS Rate Case 2015 
Sent: Thursday, May 01, 2014 4:04 PM 
To: 'eva_neufeld@transcanada.com'; 'paul.gendron@JPMorgan.com'; 'kirby.bosley@jpmorgan.com'; 
'Paul.Tramonte@jpmorgan.com'; 'ttoerner@pacificsummitenergy.com'; 
'EPNGRegulatoryAffairs@KinderMorgan.com'; 'pesposito@cbcataiysts.com'; 
'john.dushinske@kernrivergas.com'; 'laurie.brown@kernrivergas.com'; 
'JLSaiazar@SempraUtilities.com'; 'DNg@SempraUtiiities.com'; 'case.admin@sce.com'; 
'michaei.aiexander@sce.com'; 'twingers@gmail.com'; 'marcie.miiner@sheil.com'; 
'SLango@SempraUtiiities.com'; 'matthew@turn.org'; 'bfinkeistein@turn.org'; Buchsbaum, Craig (Law); 
Cotroneo, Eileen; 'jfm@a-klaw.com'; Kiein, Kerry (Law); Myles-Garcia, Tessa; Manheim, William (Law); 
'DHuard@manatt.com' 
Subject: PG&E's 2015 GT&S Application | May 12, 2014 - Risk Assessment and Mitigation Overview 

SB GT&S 0265870 

mailto:michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov


To All Parties In A. 13-12-012: 

PG&E intends to host an informal overview of PG&E's Risk Assessment and Mitigation 
process on Monday, May 12, 2014. 

Meeting Date: Monday, May 12, 2014 

Meeting Time: 2:00 pm to 4:00 pm 

Meeting Location: The Pacific Energy Center, San Francisco 

851 Howard Street 

San Francisco, CA, 94103 

Directions :ific Energy Center 

PG&E has provided this overview to several parties already at their request, and 
wanted to give all parties an opportunity to participate. A meeting agenda is attached 
for your reference. 

If you plan to attend the 2015 GT&S - Risk Assessment and Mitigation Overview, 
please RSVP by replying to this email with your contact information no later than 
Thursday, May 8th. PG&E will be discussing its response to data request TURN-01. 

If you have questions about this meeting, please call Eileen Cotroneo at 415.973.2751 
or Lise Jordan at 415.973.6965. 

SB GT&S 0265871 



For directions to the Pacific Energy Center, please click on the link above. 

NOTE: The recipient portion of this e-mail may not reflect all the addressees who are being served. 
The service list has been split into 20-addressee groups, to avoid rejection by CPUC and other e-mail 
servers. 

Please note that the PG&E law department does not maintain the official service list for docket no. A. 13­
12-012. If you would no longer like to receive documents regarding this docket, please contact the 
CPUC Process Office directly via email at Process Office@cpuc.ca.Qov or by phone at 415-703-2021 
to remove yourself from the official service list 

SB GT&S 0265872 


